
Vanessa Fields 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Vanessa Fields 
Friday, August 28, 2020 2:14 PM 

Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Adeloye, Abiodun A 
Mike Hanson 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Coleman Oil & Gas INC Hodges #015 BGT Sampling over Regulatory Standards 

P008066 Envirotech2_v26 FINAL 08 27 20 1402.pdf 

Good afternoon everyone, 

The removal of the BGT on the Hodges #015 BGT analytical results were above the regulatory standards. Coleman Oil & 

Gas INC will remediate to the approved Closure Plan standards. 

30-045-20186 HODGES #015 1313433) 
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Coleman Oil & Gas INC will provide 48 hour notification prior to confirmation sampling. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 
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Vanessa Fields 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Vanessa Fields 

Friday, October 9, 2020 11 :24 AM 

Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Adeloye, Abiodun A 

Mike Hanson 

Subject: RE: Coleman Oil & Gas INC Hodges #015 BGT Sampling over Regulatory Standards 

Good morning Cory, 

Please see the email below for the notification. 

Please let me know if you have any questions and/or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

O: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

va nessa@walsheng.net 

From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 2:14 PM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov> 

Cc: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: Coleman Oil & Gas INC Hodges #015 BGT Sampling over Regulatory Standards 

Good afternoon everyone, 

The removal of the BGT on the Hodges #015 BGT analytical results were above the regulatory standards. Coleman Oil & 

Gas INC will remediate to the approved Closure Plan standards. 

30-045-20186 HODGESJI015 (313433) 
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Coleman Oil & Gas INC will provide 48 hour notification prior to confirmation sampling. 

1 

FE-lli:t<'II 

F1M11� I 

r 

' 
,-



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
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1 :08 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Adeloye, Abiodun A; Mike Hanson; Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Killins, Joe D 
Bruce Taylor 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 BGT 

Good afternoon everyone, 

Coleman Oil & Gas is leaving the site open for a few days to determine if more excavating will be needed. Sample 
notification will be made 48 hours in advance to both agencies. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 
0: 505-327-4892 
C: 505-787-9100 
va nessa@wa lsheng. net 

From: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:35 PM 
To: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Killins, Joe D 
<jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com>; Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 BGT 

Thank you Mike for the updates. 

Abiodun Adeloye (Emmanuel), NRS 

Bureau of Land Management 

Farmington Field Office 

6251 College Blvd., Suite A 

Farmington, NM 87402 

Office Phone: 505-564-7665 

Cell Phone: 505-635-0984 

From: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:46 AM 
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov>; Adeloye, Abiodun A 
<aadeloye@blm.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com>; Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 BGT 
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I 
This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 

responding. 

Cory, Joe and Abiodun, 

Coleman requests to cancel scheduled sampling on the Hodges 15, API 30-045-20186 to allow excavated section to air 

out. Will reschedule next week. 

MH 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 10, 2020, at 11:49 AM, Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> wrote: 

Cory, 

It looks like Vanessa Fields with Wash Engineering responded to your email, did you receive the 

information you were looking for on the Hodges 15 & Newsom B14 BGT removals? 

Hodges 15, API# 30-045-20186, Section 27, T26N R08W, SF078432 

Newsom B14, APl#30-045-20131, Section 9, T26N R08W, SF078384 

Thanks, 

Michael T Hanson 

Operations Engineer 

Coleman Oil & Gas, I nc 

Main {SOS) 327-0356 

Direct (505} 566-1996 

Mobile (505} 330-2903 

mhanson@cog-fmn.com 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:41 AM 

To: Mike Hanson: Joe Killins; Adeloye, Abiodun A

Cc: Bruce Taylor; Cooper Dean; Mike Detrick; Vanessa Fields 

Subject: RE: Hodges 15 

Mike, 

What are the incident# related to each release? 

What was the reason for the releases ? 

Cory Smith 

Environmental Specialist 
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Oil Conservation Division 

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 

1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410 

(505)334-6178 ext 115

cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 7:35 AM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Joe Killins <jkillins@blm.gov>; Adeloye, Abiodun A 

<aadeloye@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com>; Cooper Dean <threedservices@live.com>; Mike Detrick 

<mdetrick@envirotech-inc.com>; Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: Hodges 15 

Cory, Joe & Abiodun, 

Coleman plans to move in excavator and remove additional material from the Hodges 15 Monday 

Morning October 12, 2020. Plan is to excavate and resample Hodges 15 on Wednesday October 14, 

2020 at 10:00 AM. From the Hodges 15, plans are to move to the Newsom B14 on Wednesday October 

14, 2020 and excavate additional material and resample Newsom 814 on Friday October 16, 2020 at 

10:00AM. 

If you need additional information let me know. 

Thanks, 

Michael T Hanson 

Operations Engineer 

Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc 

Main (505) 327-0356 

Direct {505) 566-1996 

Mobile (505) 330-2903 

mhanson@cog-fmn.com 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

From: Mike Hanson 

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 8:49 AM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD 

Cc: Bruce Taylor; Cooper Dean 

Subject: 

Cory & 
Per NMOCD regulations to close BGT Coleman is given written notice VIA email that they plan to remove 

the below grade fiberglass tanks and sample per the closer report submitted previously to NMOCD. If 

you have any questions concerning the procedure or information provide please let Bruce Taylor, 

Production/Construction Foreman with Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc at (505) 486-3427, BruceTaylor@cog­

fmn.com or myself know. 

Hodges 15, API# 30-045-20186, Section 27, T26N R08W, SF078432 
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Date Wednesday August 18, 2020 at 10:00 AM 

Newsom B14, APl#30-045-20131, Section 9, T26N R08W, SF078384 

Date Wednesday August 18, 2020 at 11:00 AM 

Thanks, 

Michael T Hanson 

Operations Engineer 

Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc 

Main (505) 327-0356 

Direct (505) 566-1996 

Mobile (505) 330-2903 

mhanson@cog-fmn.com 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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Vanessa Fields 

From: Vanessa Fields 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 4:48 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Smith, Cory, EMNRD; Adeloye, Abiodun A; Mike Hanson; Killins, Joe D 
Bruce Taylor 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 Analytical results below regulatory request backfill 

E012003 Envirotech3_v10 FINAL 12 03 20 1240.pdf 

Good afternoon Gary and Emmanuel, 

I have a trac hoe on standby to backfill. Can you please review the analytical results attached and approve backfill of the 
excavation? 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

O: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@wa I she ng. net 

From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 1:32 PM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson 

<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 Analytical results below regulatory request backfill 

Importance: High 

Good afternoon, 

The analytical samples from yesterday's sampling event are below Regulatory standards. Walsh Engineering on behalf of 

Coleman Oil & Gas request to backfill the Hodges #015. 

A final C-144 & C-141 will be submitted to the NMOCD & BLM. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:22 AM 
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson 
<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Wednesday December 2, 2020 at 
10:00 am weather pending SAMPLE RESUTS path forward 

Yes Cory, the subject line was just the content of the email chain to ensure consistently when submitting the final C-141 
. The body of the email states the sampling of Wednesday December 2, 2020 at 10:00 am 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 
0: 505-327-4892 
C: 505-787-9100 
vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:17 AM 
To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog­
fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Thursday October 29, 2020 
9:30 am SAMPLE RESUTS path forward 

Vanessa 

Realized I copied the Subject .. the Correct sampling date is Wednesday December 2, 2020 @ 10 AM. 

Cory Smith • Environmental Specialist 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1000 Rio Brazos I Aztec, NM 87410 
505.334.6178 x115 I Cory.Smith@state.nm.us 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 

From: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:15 AM 
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson 
<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Thursday October 29, 
2020 9:30 am SAMPLE RESUTS path forward 

Thank you Cory, will do. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:07 AM 

To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog­

fmn.com>; l<illins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Thursday October 29, 2020 

9:30 am SAMPLE RESUTS path forward 

Vanessa, 

Thank you for the notice, of sampling at the Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 for Thursday October 29, 2020 9:30 am. If an 

OCD representative is not onsite at the proposed sampling time please sampler per your approved sampling plan or per 

19.15.29 NMAC. IF the sampling date/time changes please contact OCD immediately to discuss the changes. 

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

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 10:52 AM 

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

Good morning, 

Walsh Engineering on behalf of Coleman Oil and Gas is providing 48 notification for confirmation sampling for the 

Hodges #015 North Base area, grab sample area and West Wall 1 on Wednesday December 2, 2020 at 10:00 am weather 

pending. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:18 PM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanso� 

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

Sorry Guys it's been a long day. Cory you are correct. The base is over at 220 for Deiseal Range with the standard 

combined must be at 1000 mg/kg. We will remediate the north base further. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:08 PM 

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

Hi Cory, 

It could be a long day but are you seeing something else in the North sample? 

DRO/ORO /GRO is 1,665 mg/kg with GRO being non-detect. 
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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 4:55 PM 
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To: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog­

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
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Thank you for the update please note that Sample ID as North Base also failed the closure standards GRO +DRO must be 

less than 1,000 mg/kg and Total TPH (GRO +DRO +MRO) must be below 2,500 mg/Kg. OCD approves the backfill of all 

other areas that are below regulatory closure standards. 

As discussed onsite OCD recommends that the operator schedule sampling events as soon as possible after the 

cessation of excavation while equipment is still onsite to allow the operator to efficiently and safely collect soil 

samples. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:56 AM 

To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Mike Hanson 

<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Thursday October 29, 

2020 9:30 am SAMPLE RESUTS path forward 

Hi Vanessa, BLM approves the back fill all the areas that are below the regulatory standards as requested. The 

BLM approval does not relieved Coleman Oil and Gas Incorporated their responsibilities to other agencies. 

Looking forward for the next soil sample schedule for the failed portion/s 

Thank you 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:22 AM 

To: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Mike Hanson 

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

Please find attached the analytical results from the sampling event that occurred on Thursday October 29, 2020 for the 

Hodges #015 and the Newsome B #014. 
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Analytical results for the Newsome B #014 were below the regulatory standards. With permission from the Regulatory 

Agencies Coleman Oil and Gas respectfully request to backfill the Newsome B #014. 

All analytical results for the Hodges #015 were below regulatory standards except for the center grab sample and the 

west wall #001 sample. Coleman Oil and Gas will further remediate the west wall area #001 and the area of the gra.b 

sample by digging and hauling to Envirotech. 

Coleman Oil and Gas will backfill the excavation areas at the Hodges #015 that are below the regulatory closure 

standards. 

48 hour notice will be provided to both regulatory agencies prior to confirmation sampling on the West Wall Area #001 

and within the parameter of the grab sample. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:09 AM 

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

9:30 am 

Good morning Everyone, 

Walsh Engineering on behalf on Coleman Oil & Gas Co is providing 48 hour notice for the Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 

Sampling at 9:30 am on Thursday October 29, 2020. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:53 PM 

To: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Mike Hanson 
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<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Friday October 16, 2020 

Newsome B #014 

Your welcome Emanuel. 

Have a good day. 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:33 PM 

To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Mike Hanson 

<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Friday October 16, 2020 

Newsome B #014 

Thank you Vanessa for the heads up. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:03:30 PM 

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

Good afternoon Everyone, 

The sampling event scheduled for the Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling at 9:30 am on Friday October 16, 2020 is 

being cancelled at this time. 48 hour notice will be given to both regulatory agencies when confirmation sampling is 

scheduled. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

va nessa@walsheng.net 

8 

...: 



From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 3:28 PM 

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

Thank you Cory. 

I will be onsite for the sampling event. If you are unable to be onsite I will call and/or facetime with you for further 

discussion. 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 3:26 PM 

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

Vanessa/Mike 

Thank you for the sampling notification for the BGT releases at the Newsome B #014 & Hodges #015 for Friday October 

16, 2020 at 9:30 AM. 

In reference to the requested sampling size OCD cannot determine if 400 sqft sampling size will be a representative 

sample until the excavation is open or additional site characterization information is provided. Coleman can request a 

variance to the sampling size when the excavation is open and an OCD representative is onsite or alternatively if a OCD 

representative is not onsite via email/phone with additional information i.e. photos etc. 

If you have any additional questions please give me a call. 

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

cory.smlth@state.nm.us

From: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:29 AM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson 

<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 & Newsome B #014 Sampling Conformation Notice Friday October 16, 

2020 Newsome B #014 

Good morning, 

Coleman Oil & Gas request conformation sampling Notice Friday October 16, 2020 Newsome B #014 & Hodges #015. 

Coleman Oil & Gas will start at the Newsome 8#014 at 9:30 and travel and sample the Hodges #015 thereafter. 

The excavation size of the Hodges #015 is 60x20x8' deep. Coleman is requesting to sample the excavation area in 400sq 

feet areas. If an OCD/BLM representative is onsite to witness confirmation sampling this can be further discussed 

Thank you, 

Vanessa Fields 

Regulatory Compliance Manager 

Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC. 

0: 505-327-4892 

C: 505-787-9100 

vanessa@walsheng.net 

From: Vanessa Fields 

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:55 PM 

To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson 

<mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Killins, Joe D <ikillins@blm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 BGT 

Good afternoon Cory, 

There is not an incident number associated with the release as the analytical results were above regulatory standards for 

the BGT closure. Coleman Oil & Gas began remediation and the site in not ready for sampling. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 2:36 PM 

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

I don't think I received the email for the incident#. What was the causes of the releases? 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:08 PM 

To: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Mike Hanson <mhanson@cog-fmn.com>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD 

<Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Killins, Joe D <jkillins@btm.gov> 

Cc: Bruce Taylor <brucetaylor@cog-fmn.com> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hodges 15 BGT 

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

I This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding. 

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

information you were looking for on the Hodges 15 & Newsom B14 BGT removals'? 

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
Main (SOS) 327-0356 
Direct (505) 566-1996 
Mobile (505) 330-2903 
mhanson@cog-fmn.com 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

From: Smith. Cory. EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 9:41 AM 
To: Mike Hanson; Joe Killins; Adeloye, Abiodun A 
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

2020 at 10:00 AM. From the Hodges 15, plans are to move to the Newsom 814 on Wednesday October 
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

Production/Construction Foreman with Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc at {505) 486-3427, BruceTaylor@cog­

fmn.com or myself know. 

Hodges 15, API# 30-045-20186, Section 27, T26N R08W, SF078432 

Date Wednesday August 18, 2020 at 10:00 AM 

Newsom 814, APl#30-045-20131, Section 9, T26N R08W, SF078384 

Date Wednesday August 18, 2020 at 11:00 AM 

Thanks, 

Michael T Hanson 

Operations Engineer 

Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc 

Main {505) 327-0356 

Direct {505) 566-1996 

Mobile {SOS) 330-2903 

mhanson@cog-fmn.com 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
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